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                         DATE:  April 12, 2024 
ADDENDUM NO: TWO      
 
TO ALL OFFERORS: 
 
REFERENCE: RFP No:                           2024-RFP-7042320 

Commodity: Web-Based Multi-Tier System of Supports 
RFP Closing On: Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 2:00pm ET 

 
1. Please see questions and answers: 
Q # A #   
Q1 

 
There is a section in the RFP under Volume 1, Section 2, subsection C for Technology 
Specifications. Where would the district like for us to place the other Statement of Need 
sections within Volume 1 in the proposal? What section and subsection?  
  

A1 Offerors should put their response together as they feel it best represents their 
Company and Services.  As long as the section is appropriately labelled, Offerors 
may provide information in Volume 1. 

Q2 
 

Can you clarify what kind of information must be included in Section A in the Statement 
of Needs? 

 
A2 Section V:  Statement of Needs, Item A:  General Requirements, is an informational 

overview.  You may provide information as to how the company meets those 
requirements. 

Q3  What is your current data SIS system?  
A3 PowerSchool SIS 

Q4  We wanted to ask for clarification on Section D.6.a.vii- Integrated to what extent? As 
in, they can be used alongside? Or that there should be a technical integration online? 
 

 A4 This area seeks information from vendors about how integration with existing 
resources - Screeners, instructional programs, and progress monitoring tools, goes 
beyond just data and into the library of interventions for instructional purposes.   
 
At a minimum, ACPS expects the system to work alongside our resources in a way 
that makes sense for the teachers and to minimize double data entry both for 
student data, and for choosing and tracking the intervention resources that will be 
used in the plan.   
 
The preference is for systems that currently can, or can be customized to 
incorporate both our current resources, and other evidence-based programs, in 
their library of interventions, and additionally can use the data from universal 
screeners, instructional resource levels and data, and/or progress monitoring tools 
to recommend certain interventions or particular instructional resources from the 
program's library.   
 
While this level of functionality may not be totally possible,  ACPS is interested in 
seeing how Offeror’s may be able to incorporate and grow ACPS instructional 
resources in the intervention library.   
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2. All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged. Proposals must be 
received in accordance with the solicitation requirements by 2:00pm ET on Tuesday, 
April 23, 2024. Late proposals will not be considered. 

 
3. A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by this office attached 

to your proposal. Signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the 
original proposal document. The original proposal document must be signed also. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Sharon Cash 
Sharon Cash, CPPB, VCO, VCCO 
Buyer II 
Phone: (434) 296-5854 
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